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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 5:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Current Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! *

  

 

* The Mineral Auction Closes Monday at 8 PM Central Time *  

 

It's almost time to pull the curtain on this edition of the Best Offer Mineral 

Auctions! The auction will close tomorrow night, Monday the 13th, at 8 PM 

central / 9 PM eastern time. There are still many gorgeous specimens that are 

in need of opening bids or offers and others that are bid at very low levels. 

If you've taken a peek at the prices in the current Heritage mineral auction, 

you'll know what I mean by very LOW levels. And no buyer's fee either! 

  

Please note that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, feel  

free to make an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved before   

being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be   

e-mailed for your consideration. Any offer made at the reserve level or higher  

is automatically entered into the auction. 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   
 

Good luck to all bidders and thanks for taking part! 

   

Kevin 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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